From: ]

To: Gl Freedom of Information
Subject: FW: RFC v Kilmarnock - Saturday 5 May
Date: 14 September 2018 13:32:08

From:_ [mailtc_@rangers.co.uk]

Sent: 12 April 2018 11:29

To: I
c I

Subject: RFC v Kilmarnock - Saturday 5 May

Dear- &-

Further to previous correspondence, can you please advise if you are able to attend the Kilmarnock
game on 5 May?

will be delighted to host you in the Blue Room and Director's Box and you can also have a
ook at the Fanzone in operation during a matchday

Best wishes.

T 0141 550 | I

WWw.rangers.co.uk

Visit the official Rangers web site at http://www rangers.couk to catch up on the latest Rangers news, views and interviews and to
find out more about our full range of official products and services.

LIVE ACTION AT IBROX

Tickets for Rangers home games are available on-line at www rangers.co.uk, from the hotline on 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras) or from the Ticket Centre. Hospitality packages also available call 0871 702 1972 (Calls cost 13p per
minute plus network extras, subject to availability).
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